
GET Committee 

From: Ann Cua <Ann.Cua@co.maui.hi.us> 

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 3:47 PM 

To: Michele McLean 

Subject: Fwd: Confirmation Hearing for Michele Mclean 

Hi Michele, 

This is the e-mail I sent to the Council members. I am sorry you are having to go through this. 

I have a 9am meeting on Jan 23 regarding the Andaz so I will not be able to testify however, I felt it important to 

express my support of your appointment. Good Luck. Ann 

FYI I Just got a kick back to the e-mail address for Keani Rawlins. 

>>> Ann Cua 1/18/2019 3:41 PM >>> 

Dear Council members King, Molina, and Rawlins, 

I am writing to voice my support of the appointment of Michele McLean as Planning Director. 

I have been a planner with the Department for 36 years and I feel that Michele is very capable and qualified to lead 

our Department. Michele is a working boss. She does not stand back and only give direction to staff. She is right 

in the trenches with us getting the job done. She gives clear direction when asked a question, and if there is 

confusion will help us figure things out. 

She has accomplished a great deal as Deputy Planning Director and Planning Director and her consistency in the 

Director position with the new administration is important to the continued success of the Department. 

I humbly ask for your support in confirming Michele McLean as the Director of Planning. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, Ann Cua 

Current Planning Division Supervisor 


